

Matthew Rosel

From: Larissa Borysko
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2016 2:18 PM
To: Matthew Rosel
Cc: Stuart Clark
Subject: FW: SSD 6633, SICEEP Darling Square SE Plot - Notification of receipt of Response to Submissions - EPA

Good afternoon Matthew,

The EPA has reviewed the applicant's Response to Submissions and notes that the applicant has confirmed that the proposal does not trigger any scheduled activity threshold (i.e. under Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997). The EPA therefore does not consider that the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence (EPL) under the POEO Act.

The EPA has no further comments regarding the proposal.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Larissa Borysko

Operations Officer – Sydney Industry

Metropolitan Branch, NSW Environment Protection Authority

+61 2 9995 6843

Larissa.Borysko@epa.nsw.gov.au www.epa.nsw.gov.au [@EPA_NSW](https://twitter.com/EPA_NSW)

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555



From: Matthew Rosel
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 4:56 PM
To: Planning Matters Mailbox
Subject: SSD 6633, SICEEP Darling Square SE Plot - Notification of receipt of Response to Submissions - EPA

ATT: Ibrahim Muharrem

The Department has received the applicant's Response to Submissions (RtS) report and associated plans for SICEEP Darling Square SE Plot. The RtS can also be viewed on the Department's website:

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6633

I invite the EPA to provide comments on the proposal by **Wednesday, 6 July 2016**. If the EPA has no comments to make, I would be grateful if you could confirm by return email.

If you have any questions please feel free to email or call.

Kind regards

Matthew Rosel

Consultant Planner

Key Sites Assessments

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
Level 3, Room 313, 23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
T +61 2 9228 6213
E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au

